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Brodeur, Paul

From: Brodeur, Paul

Sent: Monday, Jaruery 30, 2006 8:46 AM
To:

Cc: , Paul

Subject: RE: concemns

Sister: I referred your guestion to the Atty. assigned. He advised that your concerns
and those of will be noted. 1In the event there is ever a request for information
under our state iaw referred to as 91A that we will be extra careful co redact her name
etc.

I also emailed Atty. Quirk (Diocese liaison) and he advised that Joe Naff had extended
pastoral care to you in the event Uy wants to seek that route.

----------

Sent: .
To: Brodeur, Paul
Subject: concerns

Mr. Brodeur:

I spoke to WilliBand she is concerned that her name is
on the document in your possession. Ig it possible to
change it to Ms Jane Doe?

I have given her your name and email address.

Thank you for your conaideration of this request.

I can be reached by email after today---I am away
until Feb. 9th.

Do You Yahoo!?
Tired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam protection around
http://mail .yahoo.com

000473
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Complainant Name‘i (Maiden Name):
Address: UNKNOWN

Telephone: UNKNOWN

DOB: UNKNOWN (43 years old) E-mail:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): (NN
Telephone: _ (SN Address

Name of Accused: UNKNOWN (maybe last name @ID- Laity [former janitor])
Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Suncook, NH
Place of alleged abuse: St. John Baptist School (closed in June 1974)
Date of alleged abuse: approximately 1974-75
Nature of alleged abuse: UNKNOWN
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 11-12 years old

Reporter has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes O nNelX

Specific Concerns:
Diane Murphky Qui informed reporter that the report would be made to the AG’s office and asked

inform (NN S this fact. QRN indicated that QEEEEENRY does not went

anyone lo know about this matter.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to Brian Quirk (603-410-1530) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: Janusry 24, 2006 Time: \

Copy Distribution:
Delegate XX Record Clerk XX Director for Healing and Pastoral Care XX
Associate Delegate XX Other: [
. 000474
Report Summary ~ Ciwil Awthorities November 2003 Release 4.0
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Quirk, Brian M. [bmquirk@preti.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 9:27 AM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: information regarding (TR

Paul,

Summary. told sister § ars ago that she was abused by a
janitor at St. John Baptist school in cook, NH in approximately 1974-75,.
The school .was closed in June of 1574, and the janitor's last name may have
been

Sister old Diane that did not want anyone to know about the
incident. ane informed Sister that she understood but stated that

she {Diane) would be reporting this ormation to the NMH Attornsy General's
Office. Sister Htelephone number is d, 8o

that you can contact her directly.

Sister m of recently contacted Diane
Quinlan to E Vs N8 W t n! on set forth in the attached Report

Sincerely,
Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Attorney at Law
PretiFlaherty

57 North Main Street
P.O. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial
(603) 410-1501 Fax
bgquirkepreti.com
www.preti.com

<—2006.01.23.doc>>

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if
this e-mail or any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Intermal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from
discovery or disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not
constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, and have received it in error, please do not
digtribute it and notify me immediately by email at bmquirképreti.com or via telephone at
603-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,
nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic
signature or as a legal opinion.

000475
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Quirk, Brian M. [bmquirk@preti.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 4.06 PM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: Detker, Will; Huntress, Karen

Subject: RE: Information regarding SN

Paul, thanks for the iﬁiate. Joe Naff has extended pastoral care, through
. to . -Brian

----- Original Message-----

From: Brodeur, Paul {mailto:Paul.Brodeur@doj.nh.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 1:23 PM

To: Quirk, Brian M.

Cc: Delker, Will; Huntress, Karen

Subject: RE: Information regarding

Brian I called Sr. F She advised that m is not aware that she
has reported this tO us. She has been trying to rei her but has not
connected. In reviewing the info we have appears the SOL has expired in

would have been 18 prior to 1984. Sr. ¢ advised that WP is
still rhurting*. If QNP is willing to discuss presume it will be with
Diocese for whatever assistance they can render.

----- Original Message-----

From: Quirk, Brian M. [mailto:bmquirk@preti.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 $:27 AM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Information regarding (NG,

Paul,

Sister WMy o * recently contacted Diane
Quinlan to provide her with the information set forth in the attached Report
Summary. GRS told Sistergfid years ago that she was abused by a
janitor at St. John Baptist school in Suncoock, NH in approximately 1974-7S.
The schocl was cloged in June of 1974, and the janiteor's last name may have
been

sister Jiillntold Diane that NN did not want anyone to know about the
incident. Diane informed Sister Ml that she understood but stated that
she {(Diane) would be reporting this information to the NH Attorney General's

Office. Sister YMMEtelephone number is JNNANIGNGEEENENNNNENEEY =c

that you can contact her directly.
Sincerely,
Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Attorney at Law
PretiFlaherty

57 North Main Street
P.0O. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial
(603) 410-1501 Fax

bauirk@preti.com

www.preti.com

000476
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In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise
you that if this e-mail or any attachment hereto contains any tax advice,
such tax advice was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be
used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and /
or exempt from discovery or disclosure under applicable law. Unintended
transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and
have received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me
immediately by email at bmquirkepreti.com or via telephone at 603-410-1500
and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,
nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital
or electronic signature or as a legal opinion.

fn accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if
this e-mail or any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

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
distribute it and notify me immediately by email at bmquirkepreti.com or via tslephone at
6€03-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,
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
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL. AUTHORITIES

T SR ot e e

Complainant Name: - (Maiden Name):
Address:
Telephone:

DOB’ E-mail:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): ﬁ Relaﬂonsnp:_
| Telephone: (NN  Address:

T homne:

Name of Accused: Rev. Aimee Boisselle (Restricted from ministry May 2002)
1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Manchester, NH and other sites

Piace of aeged abuse: Accused's family home, in a car, in NY and Washingtoa DC
Date of alleged abuse: 1962-63

Nature of alleged abuse: fondling by Accused
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 12-13

2. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse:
Place of alleged abuse:
Date of alleged abuse:
Nature of alleged abuse:
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse:

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/iocal law enforcement) Yes XX  No[]

Specific Concerns:  Complainant's attorney is aware of the Diocesan requirement to make a
report to the Attorney General.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533 n/a
Date of Contact: [/ /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to Brian Quirk (603-410-1530) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 3/2/2006 Time: 3:15 PM

Copy Distribution:

Delegate XX Record Clerk XX Director for Healing and Pastoral Care XX
Associate Delegate XX Other: []

Ww-—dﬂdaﬂaﬁ:ﬁa November 2003 wtﬂ
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_Civil Report - Rev. Boisselle Page 1 of 1

Brodeur, Paul

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQuirk@preti.com]
Sent:  Monday, March 06, 2008 11:20 AM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Civil Report - Rev. Boisselle

Paul,

Please find attached a civil report from Attorney UiNENRENNSEpon behalf
of his client, ggueamEMENp concerning Fr. Boisselle. The reported time frame of

the

alleged abuse is 1962-63. As the report indicates, Fr. Boisselle has baen
restricted from ministry since May 2002 when the Bishop remcved his priestly
faculties and ordered him not wear clerical attire or present himself publicly as a
priest.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks.

Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Attorney at Law
PretiFlaherty

57 North Main Street
P.0. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

{603) 410-1530 Direct Dial
(603) 410-1501 Fax
bquirk@preti.com
www.preti.com

< .03.02.doc>>

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,
and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penaltics that may be imposed on the
taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or
disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-
client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have
received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by cmail at BQuirk@preti.com
or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,
nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a
legal opinion. '

000480
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FW: Civil Report - Rev. Boisselle Page 1 of 2

v . '

Brodeur, Paul

From: Delker, Will

Sent:  Monday, March 08, 2006 12:38 PM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: Huntress, Karen

Subject: FW: Civil Report - Rev. Boisselle

| appears that this is beyond the SOL. The victim's name sounds familiar. Did we aiready get this complaint from
another source?

-—-Original Message--—-

From: Quirk, Brian M. [mailto:BQuirk@preti.com]

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2006 11:22 AM

To: Delker, Will

Subject: FW: Civil Report - Rev. Boisselle

Wi,

I]ustﬁl:ld;omisreponwith Paul, and received a reply e-mail that he is out until March 13. Thus, | am forwarding it
to you .

If you should have any questions, piease let me know.
Brian

—~——Original Message-——

From: Quirk, Brian M.

Sant: Monday, March 06, 2006 11:20 AM
Yo: ‘Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Civit Report - Rev. Boisselle

Paul,

Please find attached a civil report from Attorney <SP or behalf
of his client < NNNNEPconcerning Fr. Boisselle. The reported time frame of

the

alleged abuse is 1962-63. As the report indicates, Fr. Boisselle has been
restricted from ministry since May 2002 when the Bishop removed his priestly
faculties and ordered him not wear clerical attire or present himself publicly as a
priest.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks.

Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Attormey at Law
PretiFlaherty

57 North Main Street
P.O. Box 1318

Concord NH 03302
000481
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JFW: Civil Report - Rev. Boisselle Page 2 of 2
* " (803) 410-1530 Direct Diai ® o

(603) 410-1501 Fax

bquirk@preti.com

www . preti.com
<< 006.03.02.d0c>>

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,

and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the
taxpayer by the Intemnal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or
disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attomey-
client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have
received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by email at BQuirk@preti.com
or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,

nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a
legal opinion.

000482
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Brodeur, Paul

T N ]
From: Larney, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 4:54 PM

To: Huntress, Karen; Delker, Will; Brodeur, Paul

Subject: RE: Diccese--new report

annJumeydol.
603-271.3650

_mmmmmmmmmmmmmmwm«mwmmn
intended for the exclusive use of the intanded reciplent. Pleass nollfy the Atiomay Genaral's Office inmedistely st (803} 271-3850 or reply o
qumwwwumnumhmmmmwamdmmmmwm

—--Original Message—

From: Huntress, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 1:37 PM
To: Lamey, Ann; Defker, WHl; Brodeur, Paul

Subject:  Dioocese—new report

Brian just called to report a new case. He called me, after discoverying that that Paul and Will are on
vacation. He advised he was calling as a "courtesy," and they don't think anything inappropriate happened.

On Monday, an incident came to light atj SR g School i which is
apparently a Diocesan high school. It was discovered that a teacher named ' having some
sort of "contact" with a 7th grader (although, there is no evidence of sexual contact at this poiat). The issue
came to light when \ailllipold the vice principal that he needed to go home to discuss something with his
wife, who had apparently just learned or discovered that he was having some sort of contact with the 7th
grader. Brian characterized the contact as "helping” the girl. He said that the girl lied toqiilllilllnd told
him that she lived with foster parents because her real parents abused her, and@iilililywas "interested in
helping her.” Jiillll\apparently was writing her letters, having some sort of contact with her outside of
school, and told her he loved her, and that everything would be all right. Brian reiterated that there was "no
reason to suspect sexual abuse.”

The Diocese is in the process of getting the letters from@iiiiiff§to the girl. Brian reiterated yet again that
there is "no reason to suspect sexual abuse,” but they've suspeded SElIP "pending investigation.”

581



Karen E. Huntress
Assistant Attomey General
Criminal Bureau

(603) 271-3671
karen.huntress@doj.nh.gov

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message may contain
confidentiaj or privileged information and is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee(s).
Please notify the Attorney General's Office immediately at (603) 271-3658 or reply to justice@doj.nh.gov if
you are not the intended recipient and destroy all copies of this electronic message and any attachments.

000485
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D10CESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Complainant Name:
Address: s

Telephone: Unknown
DOB: Unknown E-mail:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): \\  Relationship: \\
Telephone:  603-\ Address:

Name of Accused: See note below.
Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Concord, NH
Place of alleged abuse: Bishop Brady High School
Date of alleged abuse: 2001-04
Nature of alleged abuse: Assanlt, verbal and sexual harassment
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: High School

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes [ ] No X

Specific Concerns: was served with a Writ of

are not represented by leg

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep: N/A No longer a minor

Report to Brian Quirk (603-410-1530) for report to AG/aw enforcement:
Date of Contact: 3/31/06 Time: 4:33 p.m.

Copy Distribution:
Delegate XX Record Clerk XX Director for Healing and Pastoral Care XX
Associate Delegate XX Other: []
000487
Report Summary - Civil Authorities November 2003 Relsase 4.0
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Civil Report Page 1 of 1

Brodeur, Paul

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQuirk@preti.com]
Sent:  Friday, March 31, 2006 5:02 PM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Civil Report

Paul,

| have attached a civil report concerming allegations contained in a writ of summons that was served upon the
Diocese today (3/31/06). | will forward the writ itself to you on Monday.

Hope all is well,
Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Attorney at Law
PretiFiaherty

57 North Main Street
P.O. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial
(603) 410-1501 Fax
bquirk@preti.com

www.preti.com

<<Civil Report@ijjgjidoc>>

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

000488
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RE: Civil Report . Page 1 of 2

Brodeur, Paul

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQuirk@preti.com]
Sent:  Monday, Aprit 03, 2006 11:56 AM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: RE: Civil Report

Paul,

Please find attached the writ of summons.

Regards,
Brian

-~—-Original Message--—

From: Quirk, Brian M.

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 5:02 PM
To: 'Brodeur, Paul’

Subject: Civil Report

Paul,

| have attached a civil report conceming allegations contained in a writ of summons that was served upon
the Diocese today (3/31/06). 1 will forward the writ itself to you on Monday.

Hope all is well,
Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Aitorney at Law
PretiFlaherty

57 North Main Street
P.O. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial

(603) 410-1501 Fax
bquirk@preti.com

www.pretl.com

<< Fije: Civil Report-Scoit.doc >>

In accordance with Intemal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hercto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,
and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the
taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

000489
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RE: Civil Report Page 2 of 2

This E-Mail may contain mformag that is privileged, confidential and / ‘mempt from discovery or
disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attomey-
client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have
received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by email at BQuirk@preti.com
or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this o-mail,

nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed s a digital or electronic signature or as a
legal opinion.

000480
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The State of Nefo Hampshjire

MERRIMACK, SS. SUPERIOR COURT

RECEIPT OF WRIT
DATE: Jan. 12, 2006

DOCKET NUMBER: 06-C-017

[

Y.

The writ in the above-captioned matter was filed with the Clerk of this Court on
Jan. 12, 2006 at 2:04 p.m.

The plaintiff or his/her atiamey is to attach a copy of this receipt to identical copies of the
original writ and deliver them to the sheriff or other legally authorized entity for service on exch
named defendant. Sufficient copies shall be provided to allow for a service copy for each named

defendant and a copy for cach officer completing service to complete the retum. The retum
copies shall be filed with the court in accordance with N.H. Superior Court Rule 3.

By Order of the Court

William S. McGraw, Clerk

000491
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{11iam S. McGraw, Clerk
SUPERIOS AT
MERRIMACK COUNTY

WRIT OF §

‘The Sheritf or Deputy of any County is ordered to surmon each dete - Ty
%co_un_mmeaddressﬁstedbelowbymerstumdayolmaswrumchistheﬁrstTuMyol (W

The PLAINTIFF(S) state(s):

Thok dusing Yhe yeean of geol Thaat 004 ~-
st ok the Tina
and AP ‘BY\W\&.\LM
- 4 LL\( < e.t,(,-\.h-c\,
‘H~ e Youeo, \J&M

imits of this Court.
\ %«./ * Feo T~
NOTICE TO THE

DEFENDANT
mmmmmww’mwmvwmmmnm“hMMummmm
on Wt duy. However, il you infend o corilest this mutier, mummmﬁlmml—mﬁlheﬁﬂ‘lmw
mummnm:om:YmammmmuMddeu“Imuuu

any, mﬂmmwmhamumwﬂmﬂmu

Won cnanthid, Naxaday, -
U "kd \kt\'ﬂ\ \fg\,\_\i_\_‘_g_,

LRI \S_Ld "N .,th_
MNeAan O—'Q, d\\k mau,k

Wiiness, ROBERT J. LYNN, Chief Justice, Superior Court.

Filow £ V7 Loer—
William S. McGraw, Clerk

N Superier Court Merrimack County
PO Box 2880

Concord, NH 03302-2880

(603) 225-5501

213-00%-5
000492
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RETURN OF SERVICE

, 20
COUNTY OATE
| summonaed tha within named
a giving in hand to
[ ieaving at the abode of
at
an attested copy of this Writ/Petition to Afttach at a.m./p.m. this date.
EGRATORE
WRE
“ROENCY
FEES: Service: §
Travel:
Olhe_r:
TOTAL: §
000493
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Complainant Name: ANONYMOUS (Maiden Name):

Address: \\

Telephone: \\

DOB: \\ E-mail;

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): FR. GEORGE de LAIRE  Relationship: PASTOR
Telephone: 603-424-3757 Address: OUR LADY OF MERCY FARISH - MERRIMACK,
NH

Name of Accused: REV. DENNIS DOWNEY (DECEASED — 11/24/92)
1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: MERRIMACK, NH
Place of alleged abuse: UNKENOWN
Date of alleged abuse: ABOUT 40 YRS. AGO; 1960'S
Natare of alleged abuse: “MOLESTING - TOUCHING AND FONDLING”
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: APPROXIMATELY 11 YEARS OLD

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this tion to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes No XX
REPORTER WAS ADVISED OF NEED TO REPORT TO ATTY. GENERAL

- Specific Concerns:  COMPLAINANT REVEALED THIS INFORMATION TO HIS PASTOR, FR.

deLAIRE, ON 4/2/06. WHILE THE COMPLAINANT IS ENOWN TO FR. deLAIRE, HE WISHES
TO REMAIN ANONYMOUS TO ALL OTHER PARTIES. HE DOES NOT WANT ANY
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THIS REPORT NOR DOES HE WANT ANY COUNSELING OR
OTHER CARE. '

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time:
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to Brian Quirk (603-410-1530) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: April 3, 2006 Time: 4:00 FM

Copy Distribution:

Delegate XX Record Clerk XX Director for Healing and Pastoral Care XX
Associate Delegate XX Other: [}

Report Summary ~ Civil Authorities November 2003 380438 ¢ 0
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(?'gil Report - Fr. Dennis Downey Page 1 of 1

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQuirk@preti.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2008 12:49 PM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Civé Report - Fr. Dennis Downey

Brodeur, Paul

Paul,

Plaase find attached a civil report that the Diocese received yesterday, April 3. The information was received by
Fr. George Del.aire, Pastor of Our Lady of Mercy Parish in Mermimack, NH. The complainant, who is known to Fr.
Del aire, wishes to remain anonymous. It is alleged that the incident occurred approximately 40 yesrs ago in
Merrimack by Fr. Dennis P. Downey, who has been deceased since 1882. He was pastor at Our Lady of Mercy
Parish from June 1954 to June 1968.

if you should have any questions, piease let me know.

Sincerely,
Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Attorney at Law
PretiFiaherty

57 North Main Street
P.0. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial

{603) 410-1501 Fax

bquirk@preti.com

www.preti.com

<<ANONYMOUS CIVIL AUTH. REPORT 4.3.06.doc>>

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,
and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penaities that may be imposed on the
taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or
disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shail not constitute waiver of the attomey-
client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have
received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by email at BQuirk(@preti.com
or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,
not:]ing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a
legal opinion.
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE FOR MINISTERIAL CONDUCT

ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Complainant Name (Maiden Name):
Address: \\
Telephone: \\

DOB: W E-mail;

Name of Reporter (if not Comg ]

Telephone:
Manchester,

Name of Accused: Rev. Francis Lamothe (deceased 4/20/95)
Location (City/Town) of alieged abuse: Greenville, NH
Place of alleged abuse: Sacred Heart Church
Date of alleged abuse: 1965-71
Nature of alleged sbuse: Fondling
Age of Complaimant at time of alleged abuse: 10-16

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this tion to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if cable/local Iaw enforcement) Yes No[]
Specific Concerns: Attorney-.m::‘nre of the Diocesan requirement to make a report to
the Attorney General.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep: Not applicable

Report to Brian Quirk (603-410-1530) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 4/13/06 Time: 9:00 a.m, )

Copy Distribution:
Delegate XX Record Clerk XX Director for Realing and Pastoral Care XX
Associate Delegate XX Other: []
000499
Report Summary ~ Civil Authorities November 2003 Relasse 4.0
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-Civil Report - Rev. Francis Lamothe Page 1 of 1

Brodeur, Paul

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQuirk@preti.com)
Sent:  Thursday, April 13, 2006 3:28 PM
To: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: Civil Report - Rev. Francis Lamothe

Paul,

Please find attached a civil report . Francis Lamothe (deceased 4/20/95). The complaint was filed
byAﬂorney_othalfof if you should have any questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Attomey at Law

PretiFiaherty
57 North Main Street

P.O. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial
(603) 410-1501 Fax

bquirk@preti.com

www.preti.com
<<Civil Report -‘c»

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or
any attachment hereto contains any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used,
and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the
taxpayér by the Internal Revenue Service. :

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
or via telephone: 603-410-1500 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this ¢-mail,
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

(Muiden Name):

E-mail:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): \\  Relationship: \\

] Telephone: 603-\\ Address:
Name of Accused: ﬂ @ ve as of May 8, 2006)
Location (City/Town) of abuse: and Rensselaer, NY

Place of alleged abuse: Compiainant's home

Date of alleged abuse: Approximately 1976-82

Nature of alleged abuse: Over the clothing sexusl contact in New Hampshire; alcohol with
unspecified sexual activity in NY

Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 11 through time she entered college.

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes XXX No[]
Specific Concerns:

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Dateof Contact: / /200 Time:
Name of DCYF Intake Rep: Not applicable

Report to Brian Quirk (603-410-1530) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: May 8, 2006 \\ Time: \ 1:00 PM

Copy Distribution:
Delegate XX Record Clerk XX Director for Healing and Pastoral Care XX
Associate Delegate XX Other: []
000502
Report Summary ~ Ciwil Authorities November 2003 Release 4.0
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.. Civil Report -SRRAREN Page 1 of 1
- ® ®

From: Quirk, Brian M. [BQuirk@preti.com]
Sent:  Monday, May 08, 2006 3:38 PM

Brodeur, Paul

To: Brodeur, Paul
Subject: Cii Report - QNI
Paul,

Please find attached a civil report concemning allegations by _
abuse by Rev The time frame of the aleged abuse is approx
nature and of the allegations, Bishop McComack has placed Rev.
administrative leave as of today (5/8/08) pending the outcome of an investigat

If you should have any questions, piease let me know.
Sincerely,
Brian

Brian M. Quirk
Aftorney at Law
PretiFiaherty

57 North Main Street
P.O. Box 1318
Concord NH 03302

(603) 410-1530 Direct Dial
(803) 410-1501 Fex

bquirk@preti.com

WWW. L.COM
< 05 C4.doc>>

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this E-mail or
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
received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by E-mail at
BQuirk@preti.com or via telephone at 207-791-3000 and delcte the original message. Uniess expressly
stated in this E-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature or as a legal opinion.
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